From: Helya Bahari

To: Dennis Shannakian

Subject: Complaint

Date: Sunday, March 7, 2021 11:13:58 AM
Attachments: Elections-Complaint-Form.pdf
Greetings,

| have found that in the screenshots for the removal of Nathan Gho, there were
some very upsetting comments made about myself and Lauren Latterell. Apart
from the incredibly unprofessional and immature language from Nathan
throughout, Seong Min Bae's comments directly insulted me in a large
colatition. | feel that the people in the groupchat have been swayed to have a
negative regard towards me and in no way is that equitable or

suitable personal and campaign conduct. The comment saying "she can go to
hell with that International student clause" goes to show that as a leader,
Seong would speak this way behind our backs. DASB stands for equity and
equality, and bringing down the status of a student such as mine does not
correlate with those principles. Moreover the comment about using good looks
to get voted is extremely sexist and clearly intends to gain followers in the
direction that would suggest myself and Lauren as nothing but "good looking"
women. These kinds of seemingly sexist comments should not be tolerated by
members of the Senate or campaigners. Apart from feeling personally attacked
and insulted, | wish to make it clear that | don't mean to sway the election in
my own favour by removing Seong. In fact, | am rooting for Lauren as | believe
her to be very compassionate for student needs. | believe | can achieve the
impact | hope on students even without being a Chair on the committee. My
hope is that DASB does not tolerate such misconduct behind the scenes of
Zoom meetings and prevents De Anza students from having leaders who are
capable of being disrespectful and inequitable to them in front of many others.
| would be terribly embarrassed to have my college's student government lead
by students who lack the manners of young politicians, who lack empathy for
respect and simple campaign conduct. We are here to build positive
communities, to leave uplifting impacts, and better our college together.
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DASB General Election Complaint Form _ COllege
Student Name: jﬂ%g_Bmme
Cell Phone: (%08)_ 336 90%2 Home Phone: ()
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Student ID #: Q04 DFHSR What is the best time to reach you? _Afexpoon,

Eight (8) Digit Student ID Number (NOT Nine (9) Digit Social Security Number or Equivalent)

1. ‘Who was involved?

2. What parts of the DASB Elections Code have been violated?
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3. List all the facts that substantiate your claim. Attach any documents you wish to have considered.
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Completed form must be emailed to ShannakianDennis@fhda.edu by Tuesday, March 9, 2021 by 4:00 PM.
You must attend the DASB Elections Committee Complaint meeting on Friday, March 12, 2021 at 2:30 PM at
https://thda-edu.zoom.us/j/98731604465?pwd=WVBDSnJxalFrU0p4 WjBWRmpDZmSpUT09.
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